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Mr. Francis J. Conners. SEP ~o lB85 
Vice President · • 
National Association of 

Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO 
100 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20001~2197 

Dear Mr. Conners: 

Recently you and Dave Noble met with George McOOugald and 
myself in prearbitration discussion of BlN-2B-C 2563, 
Haddonfield, New Jersey. The question in this grievance is 
whether part-time flexible• vith or•ater craft seniority than 
full-ti.me employees raceive preference when scheduling 
vacation. 

·twas mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as 
iollows: 

Leave which is applied for consistent with the 
National Agreement and Local Memorandum of 
Understanding is awarded by seniority without 
regard to full-time or part-time 1tatus. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter 
acknowledging your agreement to settle this case, vithdraving 
BlN-28-C 2563 from the pending national arbitration listing. 

Sincerely, 

W lliam E7~ 
Director · 
Office of Grievance and 

Arbitration 
Labor Relations Department 
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